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July 10, 2018

Amy Scanlon

City of Madison

Planning & Community & Economic Development
126 S. Hamilton St.

Re: 104 E. Gilman Street — Information for review at July 23, 2018 Landmarks Commission meeting
Dear Ms. Scanlon:

Per your request, enclosed is a set of color photographs showing the masonry piers that have been added
to the front porch of the building at 104 E. Gilman Street. Based on the feedback the owner received from
your office last fall, the piers have been stained a solid color that matches the building’s original stone
facade.

Very truly yours,

CARLSON BLACK O’CALLAGHAN & BATTENBERG LLP

L. ©

Dan O’'Callaghan
Partner

Enclosure

CC: Curt Brink

carlsonblack.com
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